Yassir AlSaffar

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 1:49 2022PM

To: ‘Sales UEEServices'; 'Bdour Yakeen'

Cc: ‘Accounts Rewind UEEServices'; 'Accounts UEEServices'; ‘Marketing 2UEEServices';
‘Engineering UEEServices'; 'Erbil@starlightmaritime.com’; ‘erbil@starlightairline.com'

Subject: RE: Kalar Job

Dear Mr. Rami,

Please find below offer for subject request. We can load tomorrow 17’May afternoon, delivery will be scheduled for
18'May with return in same trip.

Truck & driver details will follow within the hour. Thank you.

- UEES Site to Kalar & Return (2-way trip): USD 650.00
Waiting your confirmation on the rate in order to proceed as scheduled. Thank you.
Best regards,

Eng. Yassir AlSaffar

GSturlight Airlines

Dream City, No. 1176
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq

Mobile

Email : erbil@starlightairline.com
Website : www.starlightairline.com
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From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 12:31 PM

To: 'Sales UEEServices' <sales@ueeservices.net>; 'Bdour Yakeen' <bdour@starlightairline.com>

Cc: 'Accounts Rewind UEEServices' <acc.rewind@ueeservices.net>; 'Accounts UEEServices'
<accounts@ueeservices.net>; 'Marketing 2 UEEServices' <marketing2 @ueeservices.net>; 'Engineering UEEServices'
<engineering@ueeservices.net>; 'erbil@starlightairline.com' <erbil@starlightairline.com>

Subject: RE: Kalar Job

Dear Rami,
Request well received. | will check and revert with rate and truck availability shortly. Thank you.
Best regards,

Eng. Yassir AlSaffar



